ADDENDUM I
DATE:  Monday, October 25, 2021
FOR

RFQ #31131
MUHC TOTAL JOINT PRICING
DATED:    October 19, 2021
FOR
THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI
ON BEHALF OF 

MU HEALTH CARE
The above entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth herein remain unchanged and in full force and effect:
The following are questions received by vendors and the respective answers:
Question 1: Can you please provide a facilities listing? 

Response 1: MU Healthcare Includes; 

University of Missouri Healthcare – Main Campus 


One Hospital Drive  
Columbia, MO 65201

Missouri Orthopedic Institute



1100 Virginia Avenue
  Columbia, MO 65212

University of Missouri – Womens and Childrens Hospital                 
404 N Keene Street 
Columbia, MO 65201

Question 2:  Is there a knee carve out potential for nickel/metal sensitive knees? 

Response 2: There will not be a carve out for nickel/metal sensitive. You can; as part of your response, propose a category or carve out along with pricing for consideration with the other offers/responses. 

Question 3: Is there consideration given for proprietary ancillary items? 
Response 3: You can; as part of your response, propose a category or carve out along with pricing for consideration with the other offers/responses.

Question 4:  Can you clarify what constitutes a premium product for revision products versus non-premium?

Response 4: This would represent any component in your revision portfolio which usually carries a premium to a standard component. We can schedule time to discuss prior to submission. Or vendors can submit their item price file with list price and we can help identify. 

Question 5: Does MUHC anticipate adding revision categories if new products are introduced to the market (ie, hinges)?

Response 5: Yes, we would evaluate and amend as needed and appropriate. All new technology introduced during the term of the current agreement would be evaluated and vetted through our Value Analysis process.

Question 6: Is the cementless patella going to be the same cost as a cemented patella? 
Response 6: As the RFQ is currently proposed there is not a carve out for a cementless patella. You can; as part of your response, propose a category or carve out along with pricing for consideration with the other offers/responses. 

Question 7: Are all metal and Ceramic heads the same price?  
Response 7: Yes, however while we have provided guidance on the split in cap pricing across components you can feel free to allocate more of the cap price to a ceramic head so long as it meets the total cap price.

Question 8: Will drill bits be considered a disposable charge? 

Response 8: Please include this with your response and we will compare to the other responses received. 

Question 9: The upcharge is only in the DM liner?  Is it correct, the metal DM liner will be the same price as a plastic liner (Non Dual Mobility).  

Response 9: Yes.  

Question 10: Is the stem extension considered cemented or Press Fit? 

Response 10: Our current intention is to allow for a carve out when the additional stem extension component is used. We may need additional information to provide additional guidance. 

Question 11: Cutting Blocks - Is this considered patient specific blocks or Solo Instruments (One Time Use).  
Response 11: Patient specific.

Question 12: Revision components utilized in primary procedures would require advanced notification.A lot of times the surgeon makes this decision to use revision components in this setting during the case. How do we address that without proper notification? 

Response 12: Advanced notification is preferred; however, if this occurs we would require notification post procedure. 

Question 13: Cones - Please give me an example of cones in a hip revision setting.  

Response 13: If you do not offer this component, please disregard this.

Question 14: Clarification on premium products: 

Response 14:  Premium products would be any product in your portfolio which usually carries a premium compared to your standard product. We can schedule time to discuss prior to submission. Or vendors can submit their item price file with list price and we can help identify. 

Question 15: Will cones be classified as the same sleeves?
Response 15: Revision pricing was based off of UNSPC categories. If there is a category you feel is not represented you can; as part of your response propose a category or carve out along with pricing for consideration. 

Question 16: What category will Hinge knee and Limb Preservation components be.Ex. Distal femur, adapter, segments, stems, Hinge femurs, hinge bearings, Proximal femurs and Tibia build-up trays.

Response 16: You can; as part of your response, propose a category or carve out along with pricing for consideration with the other offers/responses if you believe it is not represented in the response. 

Question 17: Are there separate categories for Uni or PFJ?

Response 17: These would fall under the TKA Without Patella Cap. If you feel this requires a separate and unique category it can be included in your submission along with proposed pricing. 
Question 18: Is this all play?  You accept pricing and in? 

Response 18: Yes

Question 19: If we acquire a hip company and have product available within the timeframe of the contract (2 years w/1 yr option) can that be added to the contract?

Response 19: If capitated pricing is met, then we would allow an amendment to the current agreement to include those products to be coterminous with the current agreement terms. 

Question 20: Logistically, our contracts department wanted some further clarity on what, exactly, you are asking for in the following sections:

Response 20: 
Compliance Response to Information for Respondents and General Conditions

This would just include any redlines and/or acknowledgement of acceptance of the general terms and conditions of the RFQ. In lieu of sending separate documents, the RFQ can be returned with redlines included. Or separate documents/volumes for ease of formatting if that is helpful.

Mandatory Requirements and supplier responses,

This would be indicating whether your organization accepts the pricing as proposed in the table included. It can be included as a separate volume or in the RFQ.

Financial Summary. 

A complete price file that includes list price and the accepted/proposed pricing. This should be a separate file.

Question 21: Would the university consider a 5 year agreement?  Doing these every two years is not ideal for either side. 

Response 21: The current term listed in the RFQ is the preference. 
Respondents may provide other proposals for consideration. 

Question 22: Some of the pricing is extremely aggressive for an all-play scenario. Can you help me understand how your team arrived at the requested price points?  Specifically, what was this benchmarked against?  

Response 22: Benchmarks were similar size organizations and similarly structured total joint programs. 
The due date for responses to this Request for Proposal is extended to Friday, November 19, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. CDT.
Marcy Maddox
Director of Supply Chain 
MU Health Care Supply Chain
